



# NATHULAL SUTHAR

B.Arch 2022

I am an enthusiastic Architecture Graduate with a passion for sustainability. Currently employed at Ecotecture India in Nagpur, I have gained valuable work experience and actively participated in team competitions, including the prestigious Solar Decathlon and Indo Swiss BEEP Camp. These experiences have honed my critical thinking skills and cultivated a unique perspective on matters concerning the built environment.

## WHAT I LOVE

Hockey (National Level)  
Architectural Documentation  
Solo Long Rides

## WHAT I CAN DO FOR YOU

Teaching Assistance  
Software Teaching  
Competition Guidance

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

SketchUp	3D Modelling
Revit	
Design Builder	
DIALux	Simulation
Equest	
CorelDRAW	Composition
Photoshop	
Autocad	
Vray	
Lumion	Others
Premiere Pro	
MS Office	

## ACADEMIC PROJECTS


Library Building  
Gram Udyog  
Office Building  
Memorial & Museum  
IIM Residential Campus  
Pokhran Nuclear Test Memorial & Museum

## CONTACT

P: +91 7028266600  
P: +91 7028366600  
E: ar.nathulalsuthar@gmail.com

## SOCIAL

 Nathulal Suthar

 @nathula\_suthar

## COMPETITIONS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

### NASA India Student Council

- 2018 - Unit Designee - Hosted Zonal Council Meet, All India College Rank -12
- 2019 - Unit Secretary - Special Mention -1 & Shortlisted -3, All India College Rank - 13

### Louis I Kahn Trophy (Heritage Documentation & Analysis)

- 2018 - Amazhari Village, Madhya Pradesh (Shortlisted Top 12)
- 2019 - All Saint's Cathedral, Nagpur (Special Mention Award)

### Council Of Architecture Heritage Awards (Heritage Documentation & Analysis)

- 2019 - All Saints Cathedral - (National Winner) - Team Lead

### Solar Decathlon India (Net Zero Building Design)

- 2020 - Educational Building (National Finalist)
- 2021 - Innovation in Kinetic Facade Selected for Climate Launchpad's Business Incubation Program.

### Indo - Swiss Building Energy Efficiency Project Camp

- 2022 - Selected as top 50 candidates to attend 8 day camp at CEPT, Ahmedabad.

### ECBC Training Program By Bureau of Energy Efficiency & Council of Architecture

- 2022 - Participated and Successfully Cleared Certificate Exam.

### National Awards for Excellence in Architectural Thesis

- 2022 - Selected Presented as Best 5 Projects at Zonal Level.

### NPTEL - Strategies for Sustainable Design

- 2023 - Successfully Completed Certificate Course (Elite).

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Junior Architect and Volunteered Internship - Ecotecture India, Nagpur (Feb 2020 - Present)

- Energy Simulations, Thermal Comfort 3D Modeling, Passive Design Strategies,
- Graphic Design and Climate Responsive Design Workshops

### Academic Internship - VK:e Environmental, Pune (June 2021 - Dec 2021)

- Energy & Thermal Comfort Simulations, Artificial Lighting, Green Building Rating Reports

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Architecture

2017 - 2022 | R.T.M.N.U. - 9.21 CGPA (Second University Merit, 10th Sem & Thesis Topper)  
Institute of Design Education & Architectural Studies, Nagpur

### Higher Secondary Education

2016 - 2017 | C.B.S.E. - 66%  
School of Scholars, Nagpur

### Secondary Education

2014 - 2015 | C.B.S.E. - 71%  
School of Scholars, Nagpur